FUJ00243300
FUJ00243300

From: Daniel Walton (Fujitsu)E GRO ]
Sent: Wed 03/07/2024 1:03:58 PM (UTC)
To: Simon Oldnallf GRO ]
Cc: Helen Venters (Fujitsu)f GRO i Rajivsinh
Rathod; GRO
Subject: RE: POL Exit Arrangements
Attachment: image001.png
Attachment: Letter to POL 03072024.pdf
Hi Simon,

Further to our earlier call and previous communication regarding exit planning and arrangements, please find

enclosed letter.

Thanks,
Dan

From: Walton, Daniel
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 4:30 PM

To: Simon Oldnall < GRO

i
>

Cc: Venters, Helen < GRO
Subject: POL Exit Arrangements

Hi Simon,

b: Rajivsinh Rathod <

GRO

g

In parallel to the ongoing discussions to assess Post Office’s request for a potential extension, please find enclosed
letter to understand the arrangements POL are making with regards to Exit.

Happy to have a call to discuss.

Thanks
Dan

Dan Waiton

Head of Post Office Account

Fujitsu

Lovelace Road, Bracknell. RG128SN
United Kingdom

GRO

GRO i
Web: hitps://www.fujitsu.com/uk/

Mob:i

Email:i

Advance Notice of Unavailability
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